FOREMAN'S HOUSE: COPPERWORKS - ca. 1815 - 10734 Harford Road

east of Factory Road. ©Small stone house in vernacular style; two
stories with a large shed dormer added later. This is identified
by local expert Maurice O. Brown as foreman's house at the
Gunpowder Copper Works, the best of the dwellings. Acquired

by Baltimore City for water supoly project but not needed; sold
to Henry . Reier in 1877; in his family until 1938. Vernacular
style; similar to Welsh or English factory town architecture.
Owner: John R. Engle. (Deeds 3557:360).




